ﬂ-’

SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS
INSURANCE GROUP

Serving Schools Since 1980

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE: September 21, 2010

TO: Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

FROM: Adam Hillman, President

Michael Strech, Executive Director

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2010
3:00 P.M. TO 5:00 P.M.
Hilton Garden Inn
5050 Bechelli Lane — Wintu B
Redding, CA 96002

You are cordially invited to attend an Executive Committee Meeting to be held on
Friday, March 26, 2010 to be held at the Hilton Garden Inn, 5050 Bechelli Lane,
Redding, CA, from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m., immediately following the Board Retreat.

Following is the Agenda packet with backup material for your review prior to the

meeting. If you need a copy provided for you at the meeting, please let Nancy know.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Nancy Panks at

530/221-4816.

cc: Board of Directors
Next Meeting:
FRIDAY, JANUARY 21, 2011

Board of Directors Meeting
9:00 a.m. to Noon

350 Hartnell, Suite D * Redding, CA 96002 « T 530-221-6444 - F 530-221-6225 * www.stsigjpa.com



AGENDA

SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Hilton Garden Inn — Wintn B
5050 Bechelli Lane, Redding, CA

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2010 3:00 P.M. TO 5:00 P.M.
Page 1 0f 3
item Action/
No. ltem Background/Recommendation Information | Page No.
1.0 CALL TO ORDER Announcement of Quorum A
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
20 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approve Agenda of September 24, 2010 Exec. Comm. A
Meeting
3.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES Approve Minutes of March 26, 2010 Exec. Comm. Meeting A 1
4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS Members of the public may address the Board regarding any items on the |
agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, provided that NO
action may be taken on off-agenda items unless authorized by law.
Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per person and 20 minutes for all
comments, unless different time limits are set by the President subject to
the approval of the Committee.
5.0 GENERAL BUSINESS
5.1 Financial Reports Financial Reports are presented for the Commitiee’s
information | 8
5.1.1 Unaudited Year-End )
Financial Reports-2009/10
5.1.2 Year-to-Date Financial 11
Reports - 2010/11
52 List of Expenditures A list of all checks and wires from March through July 2010 is A 13
presented for the Commitiee’s review and approval.
53 Investment Report Quarterly Investment Reports for the third and fourth quarters | 22
‘ are presented for the Committee’s information.
5.4 Finance Committee Report The Finance Committee met on June 15, 2010. A report is | 25
presenied for the Executive Committee’s information.
541 Recommend Adoption of The Stabilization Policy for the Workers' Compensation A 29
Revised Workers' Comp. Program was sent back to the Committee for reevaluation and
Stabilization Policy recommendation. Within the Finance Committee minutes is
the recommendation to fund at an 80% confidence level.
542 Policy Recommendafionre: | The Finance Committee is recommending against loaning A 30
Loaning Funds to Districts districts funds from the JPA’s Workers' Compensation
from Workers’ Comp. Program as it may become a conflict of interest for Board
Program Members as well as the fact that the JPA should maintain its
primary role as a conduit for insurance services.
55 Intemal Controls Grant the Executive Director the authority to conduct day to A A
day financial operations with regular vendors at a threshold to
be determined in order to create efficiency within the
administration of the fund. These transactions will be
reviewed on a monthly basis by the Treasurer and/or
President.
56 CAJPA Conference A brief overview of the recent conference and information on I 32
CAJPA's accreditation program will be presented.




item Actlon!
No. item Background/Recommendation Information | Page No.
6.0 WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM
6.1 Equity Transfer The Board approved an equity fransfer at their April 2008 | 33
Board Meeting. The disfricts that were in the Medical
Program utilized the equity to “buy down” the rate increase.
Those not in the Medical program were to receive the equity.
See enclosed share of equity.
6.2 2010M1 Loss Control Training The schedule of trainings is enclosed for the Commitiee’s i 34
Schedule information.
6.3 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION | Per Gov. Code Sec. 54956.9(a) the Executive Committee will A
enter into a closed session to discuss seitlement of Workers'
Compensation claims as proposed by LWP Claims Solutions,
jnc., and the Claims Commiitee
6.4 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION | Open Session/Call to Order A
Announcement of Any Reportable With respect to every item of business discussed in Closed
Actions Taken in Closed Session Session
7.0 HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAMS
71 Medical Program
7.1.1 Year-End Claims Claims Experience for Year-End 2009/10 will be discussed. 1 37
Experience for 2009/10
7.1.2 Claims Experience for Mercer will report on the Medical Program and how it is I 40
2010M11 developing for the 2010/11 Plan Year
7.1.3 Report on the Wellness Phase 1 of the Wellness Plan has concluded. An additional A 42
Program implementation deadline was extended for those that began their Health Risk
Assessment but didn't finish it. However, the JPA would
recommend that an extension not be considered after the
October 31* Phase 2 deadline due to administrative
difficulties and the fact that the JPA has sent numerous
carrespondence to remind the membership of the need to
complete the steps before the October 31 deadline.
7.1.4 Smoking Cessation Benefit | The JPA is committed to help its membership get healthy and A 44
one way is to help those that smoke STOP. After considering
the importance of the benefit and the cost, the JPA is
proposing a $500 lifetime maximum for smoking cessation
gids, as long as the member is involved in an approved
smoking cessation class to increase their chance of success.
7.1.5 Health Benefits Committee The Health Benefits Committee is in the process of being | 45
repopulated and a meeting will convene in October.
7.1.6 Implementation Audit An Implementation Audit for the 2010/11 Plan Changes will [ 46

be completed in order to verify that the system is paying
claims as it should so that the JPA is not overcharged.
Anthem is paying for the Audit up to $15,000.




Item
No.

ltem Background/Recommendation

Action/
Information

Pago No.

7.2

Dental Program — Grace Period for | The Dental plan is underwritten and rates are based upon the
Reinstatement as it Pertains to policy that if there is a break in service the member's incentive
Incentive Levels level would drop to 70% when they are re-enrolled, even
though the break is just a matter of months. Explore the
options of a one-fime back dating for employees who were
laid off in July but rehired September 1* so that their level of
coverage can remain unchanged. Or consider a grace period
policy similar to the medical program.

47

8.0

ADJCURNMENT NEXT MEETING: The next meeting will be an Executive Commitiee Meeting on Friday,
January 21, 2011 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. {f.ocation to be determined based on experience of 9/24/10)

A

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ASSISTANCE - Auxiliary aids and services include a wide range of services and devices that promole effective communication for
individuals with disabilities. If you require such assistance, please noflify our office (221-6444) as soon as possible. We will make every effort to give primary consideration to
expressed preferences, or provide equally effective means of communication to ensure equal aceass to Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group programs and events.




SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 26, 2010
Hilltop Inn, 2300 Hilltop Drive, Redding

ATTENDANCE
Members Present: President, Adam Hillman, Shasta County Office of Education

Vice President, Donna Heller, Columbia ESD

Treasurer, Phillip Brown, Enterprise Elementary School District
Patricia Demo, Shasta Coliege

RoseAnn Adams, Redding Elementary School District

Tom Mancuso, North Cow Creek Elementary School District
Jim French, Trinity County Office of Education

Dana Reginato, Shasta Union High School District

Ex-Officio: Michael Strech, Executive Director, Secretary to the Board

Staff:

Nancy Panks, Benefits Administrator
DeDe Davis, Benefits Administrator
Mari Moore, Accountant (Contracted)

Others Present: Melanie Cich, Shasta County Office of Education

1.0
2.0

3.0

4.0
5.0

Bordan Darm, Mercer

Paul Ford, Mercer

Jeanette Price, Anthem Blue Cross

Lorie McElligott, Anthem Blue Cross

Ryan Neese, Delta Dental of California

Donna Paxson, Fall River Jt. Unified School District

Shelly Glover, Shasta Union High School District

Gretchen Deichler, Lewiston Elementary School District
Bob Lowden, Cottonwood Union Elementary School District
Mindy Whitman, Junction Elementary School District

Ruth Shankles, Shasta-Trinity Regional Occupational Program
Jackie Thurmond, Redding Elementary School District
Christine Noll, Redding Elementary School District

George DeFillipo, Bella Vista Elementary School District

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by President, Adam Hillman.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA -~ It was decided that Item 5.1.3, Preliminary 2010/11 Budget, be
moved to the end of the agenda once rates are established. A motion was made by RoseAnn
Adams, seconded by Patricia Demo, and unanimously approved to accept the agenda as amended.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Minutes of the January 22, 2010 Executive Committee meeting
was presented for approval. It was moved by Jim French, seconded by Tom Mancuso; the motion
was approved unanimously.
PUBLIC COMMENTS — None
GENERAL BUSINESS
51 Financial Reports
5.1.1  Year to Date Financial Reports (2009/10) -- The Financial Reports were
presented to the Executive Committee in their packets, including the year to date
Scoreboard showing how the JPA is projected to end the year, as well as current
progress from last year’s deficit. It is projected that the Medical plan will end
with an $882,099 deficit which is a $1.8 million change from the previous year,




Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 2

5.2

53

54

showing once again how necessary the large increase was in order to increase
reserves and stay on target to fund the IBNR and Stabilization Fund. The Income
Statement and Balance Sheets were presented. On the Income Statement, under
Program Expenses, Michael Strech pointed out the Medical Stop Loss
Recoveries and reported that while the number of claims is less than the previous
years (five to date), the cost is higher. Stop Loss Insurance is going up
considerably because of this (up to 46%). Regarding the Balance Sheet, Michael
brought to the Committee’s attention that the Medical drives the JPA. When
asked about the Intercompany Receivables, Michael explained that these were
loans that the Medical & Dental programs needed for cash flow purposes and are
ready to be paid back. There is no Board Action needed to pay back these funds
and Michael was instructed to make that transfer back into the Workers’ Comp.

_ program funds.

5.1.2  Approve Final Revised Budget for 2009/10 — The Final Revised Budget was
presented to the Committee for review and approval. It was requested of the
Executive Director that “Comments” be added to the Budget that reflect the
reason for changes throughout the year as well as the Current Year Actual to
Date. Donna Heller asked about the Administration budget and how the Legal
Fees that were expended the year for PARS, etc., were allocated? Michael
explained that the amounts were spread over the entire JPA’s programs. She did
not believe this is consistent and that a Policy should be developed wherein costs
should stay in the budget until the end of the year when it can be allocated to
other programs. It was believed that this would be something that the Finance
Committee should take up. Michael Strech will drafi the policy for review at the
next Finance Comimittee meeting. The policy will also include a definition for
such expenses which will be limited to unanticipated legal fees or in the case of
2009 - recruitment expenses. The 2010/11 Budget was also presented in this item
together with the Final Revised. Therefore, it was moved by Phil Brown,
seconded by Jim French, and unanimously approved to recommend to the Board
of Directors.

List of Expenditures through February 28, 2010 — The List of Expenditures through

February 28, 2010 was presented to the Committee for approval. Moved by Patricia

Demo, seconded by Donna Heller, unanimous.

Investment Report — The Investment Report was presented to the Committee for their

information. Not surprisingly, investment income is down. It was decided that an

Investment Policy must be revisited by the Finance Committee, including the Investment

Philosophy. Donna Heller asked about a previous conversation that the Committee had

for making funds available to districts to borrow money if needed. Adam Hillman

suggested that instead, perhaps the districts could be provided with a reprieve from
paying their medical premiums with interest charged. This is another topic for the

Finance Committee.

Approve Financial Audit Contract — A letter of understanding from Matson & Isom was

presented for Audit Contract services. This is a two-year agreement proposal with no

increase to perform the 2009/10 Audit and a nominal increase for the 2010/11 Audit.

Likewise for the Special Districts Report which is a separate contract service. It was

moved by Phil Brown, seconded by Patricia Demo to recommend the 2-year contract to

the Board of Directors, unanimous.



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 3

6.0

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

59

Approve Multi-County Local Agency Biennial Report — The Report was presented in the

packet for approval. Moved by Donna Heller, seconded by Patricia Demo, unanimous.

Resolution Appointing Michael Strech and Adam Hillman, President, as PARS Plan

Administrators — The Resolution was presented to the Committee; moved by RoseAnn

Adams, seconded by Phil Brown, unanimous.

Finance Committee

3.7.1 Formalize Finance Committee as a Standing Committee ~ Moved by Donna
Heller, seconded by Tom Mancuso, unanimous.

5.7.2  Adopt Stabilization Fund Policy — The Stabilization Fund Policy had been
previously reviewed by the Executive Committee but wasn’t formally acted
upon. This policy presents the IBNR Goals and Standards that were
recommended by the Finance Committee. The Policy was presented in the
packet; moved by RoseAnn, seconded by Tom Mancuso, unanimous.

Request Permission to Explore QOffice Relocation — The JPA was approached by the

Lockheed Drive landlord and asked to consider relocating into another suite in the

building. Due to the fact the location is less than desirable at the location off Knighton

Road by the Airport, Michael Strech asked if he could have permission to explore other

options as long as it was cost-neutral. RoseAnn Adams suggested that a District may

have some office space available for a good price. Moved by RoseAnn Adams, seconded
by Phil Brown, unanimous.

April Executive Committee Meeting — Michael Strech explained that an additional

Executive Committee meeting may be necessary if the JPA receives an Intent to

Withdraw from a district that affects 10 to 15% of the participation level. In this case,

Mr. Strech will reach out to the Committee to develop a conducive date for the meeting.

However, if the aforementioned doesn’t happen, no meeting wili be necessary. Moved

by Tom Mancuso, seconded by Patricia Demo, unanimous.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM

6.1

6.2

Actuarial Study — The Actuarial Study was performed by BRS and draft portions of the
report were presented in the packet. This information is used to develop rates and Ex-
Mods for the Workers” Compensation Program. The Study will be brought in its entirety
at another meeting for approval and is informational at this time.

2010/11 Workers’ Compensation Rates — Currently, the rate is $2.17/$100 of payroll and
that has been the rate since July 2008. The rate was not increased last year; instead a $1.8
million allocation of reserves was ear-marked in order to keep the rate to $2.17. Michael
Strech reported that the $1.8 million was not used nor was it necessary as outlined in the
March 2010 Actuarial Report. However, he pointed out that the $2.17 rate is for a 70%
confidence level, not the 90% once thought. Therefore, adhering to the Finance
Committee’s recommendation of no less than a 90% confidence level and two times the
SIR, the rate would have to increase $3.71. However, because the program is doing so
well and there are ample reserves, Michael Strech recommended that the Finance
Committee revisit their recommendation. In addition, he recommended an increase to the
Workers” Comp rate of 5% to 7.5% would be necessary. This will incorporate medical
inflation and not send the wrong message by keeping the rate flat. A higher rate increase
would be necessary in the future if an increase is not put into place this year. RoseAnn
Adams expressed that she was not comfortable with only a 70-75% confidence level and
that 80-85% should be the minimum. She’s concerned that the Committee just accepted
the recommendation of the Firance Committee and now the Executive Committee is
going against the Policy. Michael Strech explained that the assumption of the Finance



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 4

7.0

6.3

6.4

Comunittee was that the current rate was at 90% confidence level, when 70% was the
reality. If the Committee had known 70% was adequate, the recommendation would
have been different. Therefore, the policy will go back to the Finance Committee for
reconsideration. Michael Strech explained that he will invite Mike Harrington of BRS to
the next meeting to explain confidence levels and their impact on rates. Therefore, it was
moved by Jim French, seconded by Phil Brown, to table the rate setting until the next
meeting; unanimous,

Risk Management/Loss Control Programs — A list of training sessions that Danté Bellino
has or will perform was enclosed in the packet for the Committee’s review. In addition
Michael Strech explained that work under the 2009/10 contract was slow during the first
half of the year, while the JPA was without an Executive Director. Since January, the
Executive Director has met with InterWest and developed a strategy to complete several
projects including educational sessions, ergonomic reviews and a comprehensive risk
assessment of the ten districts that have generated the highest numbers of claims
(frequency not severity). Once the risk assessments have been completed and shared
with the districts, the results and a review of the LWP loss run will allow the JPA and
InterWest to develop a specific and measurable program for the 2010/11 plan year. The
new agreement will not be in the form of "days" which has been the method for the last
several years, but instead will be more specific and perhaps project driven. RoseAnn
Adams asked if an hourly rate could be established and Michael stated that he would
definitely be exploring that as an option. Moved by RoseAnn Adams, seconded by
Donna Heller to explore a proposal for next year with no increase, not to exceed $60,000;
unanimous.

InterWest Insurance Services Proposal for Broker Services — Currently, InterWest
charges $3,800/mo for Broker Services, $800 of which is for placing Reinsurance and
$3,000 for Claims Assistance (Liz Foley). Michael Strech explained that InterWest
agreed to another year at this same rate, no increase. Originally they had proposed an
increase concerned that more of Liz Foley’s time was needed; however, they agreed to
0% increase. Moved by Donna Heller, seconded by Phil Brown; unanimous.

HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM

7.1

Medical Program
7.1.1  Review Claims and Discuss Trend for 2010/11 — Mercer presented claims

experience for the 2009/10 plan year through February 2010. It showed that both
plans are doing well financially and proved that the large increase and plan
elimination of 2009/10 was essential to the success of the program. Stop Loss
recoveries were high, $1.4 million, which helped to keep the cost of claims
down. However, due to such a high loss, the Stop Loss Insurance premiums will
increase for the 2010/11 plan year, up to 46%. Mercer is continuing to go to
market to receive the best quote. The loss ratio for this year is 93.6%, compared
to 108.2% from the previous year, a marked decrease and a very positive sign.
Mercer shared a high cost claimant report by ailment showing the top 25 causes
of high dollar claims. The top two were Respiratory Failure/Pulmonary
Manifestations, which totaled almost half of the high dollar claims. These, along
with the 23 other high dollar claims totaled $4.1 million, compared to the $7.35
million by all other claimants, totaling $11.5 million in claims through February
2010. Industry standard for Trend is 13%, however, our numbers show a much
better picture for the JPA.



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 5

7.1.2

7.1.4

2010/11 Plan Changes for Cost-Cutting Measures — Mike Strech explained that
the Health Committee had met multiple times and their first task was to discuss
cost-cutting measures that would reduce the premium increase for the 2010/11
plan year. Options were presented including increasing the office visit copay by
$10 which would reduce the increase by 2%; increasing the Emergency Room
copay to $150 which would reduce the increase by 1%; and reducing the Generic
Rx copay to $10 retail/$10 Mail Order, decreasing the increase by .2%. These
three measures would reduce the overall premium increase by 3.2%. Moved by
RoseAnn Adams, seconded by Tom Mancuso, unanimous to recommend to the
Full Board these cost cutting measures equaling 3.2% decrease to rate increase.
Report on the Health Benefits Committee — The Health Benefits Committee has
met five times as either the Working Group or Full Committee. Discussions
about a Wellness Incentive Plan began and a proposal was brought to the
Committee by Mercer. Mercer explained that onty $400,000 had been spent in
Wellness Services by the plan compared to $1.2 million in Emergency Room
Services. This statistics bolsters the need for the increased ER copay to
encourage people to find alternatives to ERs, such as Urgent Care facilities and
the NurseLine. People need to be incentivized to make healthier choices and the
plan presented does just that. By increasing Deductibles and Copays, and then
ailowing the member to “buy them down” by participating in a few Wellness
steps can greaily incentivize them to participate in preventive programs that
could catch illnesses well before they escalate into a costly claim. The steps that
the member has to take in order to receive the benefits of the lower cost
deductibles & copays are as follows:

* Attend Open Enrollment Meetings (the JPA will be holding 28 regional

meetings in May);

¢ Complete an On-Line Health Assessment Survey;

e Attend a Wellness Workshop offered by Mercy;

e  Get their annual physical.
By doing these four things, they would enjoy a lower deductible/copay and
decreased coinsurance for some services. The cost to administer the program,
including a Disease Management program, will be $216,288. The savings
projected by implementing the Wellness Incentive Plan is $250,000 or 1% of
claims. Therefore, the program is cost neutral. Donna pointed out that the
proposed Wellness Credit for Generic Copay should not be part of this, as it was
already acted upon in 7.1.2. Therefore, the Generic Copay should be $10/$20
regardless. That was agreed to by the Committee. Another proposal would be
for those involved in the Disease Management Program, a $10 deduction in
prescriptions for their participation. Donna suggested that she’d rather see a $10
drop for all. However, this would drive cost up. Jim French asked about the
employee’s obligation to participate in the disease management program and
Bordan explained that it would be at their discretion, however, hopefully the
employee would be motivated to change behavior and participate. Moved by Jim
French, seconded by Donna Heller, unanimous to recommend to the Full Board
the Wellness Incentive Plan.
Forecast of the 2010/11 Rate — Michael Strech presented charts showing the net
results of last year’s increase as it pertains to building of IBNR and Stabilization
Fund, as well as a forecast of expenses through 2013. The graphs shows that



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 6

7.2

7.3

with no increase and status quo plan, the program’s reserves would go from -
$882,099 this year to a positive $87,689 by the end of 2010/11. However, with
the Wellness Program in place, the $2010/11 year-end reserves are projected to
be a positive $705,609. However, it would not be prudent to give a 0% increase
as the philosophy of the JPA is to build reserves and Stabilization Fund.
RoseAnn Adams asked what the JPA’s specific Trend is and Mercer did not have
that information readily available, stating that being Self-Insured, you typically
experience a lower trend compared to the national average. Specific JPA Trend
will be brought to the next meeting. Jim French asked how much reserves are
needed; 3 months or $6 million. Therefore, Michael Strech recommended a
3.85% increase which shows that the JPA will have projected reserves of $2.1
million in 2010/11, $3.7 million in 2011/12, and $4.4 million 2012/13 assuming a
similar number of participants in the medical program. RoseAnn reported that
Redding has decided to stay for at least one more year. Donna Heller said that
Columbia is staying as well for the time being. Therefore, it was moved by
RoseAnn Adams, seconded by Jim French, unanimous, to recommend to the Full
Board a 5.85% increase to medical rates for the 2010/11 Plan Year,

Health Care Reform — Paul Ford of Mercer gave a report on how Health Care
Reform would impact the JPA. Most importantly, because it doesn’t go into
effect until October 2010, the JPA doesn’t have to enact any of the changes until
its Plan Renewal July 2011. The biggest impact will be Over Age Dependent
status being moved to age 26. At that point, tiered rates will be very important.
He stressed that communication is imperative in the next year. Because the
reform goes into effect in October, CVT will be affected this year because their
plan year begins in October.

VISION PROGRAM - Recommend 2010/11 Rate — The Vision Program continues to
do well, utilizing reserves that had been built up with excess and therefore it is believed
that no increase is necessary. Moved by Jim French, seconded by RoseAnn Adams,
unanimous.

DENTAL PROGRAM — Currently reserves are building as planned based on last year’s
increase in rate and plan design change (Crowns to 70%). While the current trend for the
dental program is 6%, it does not appear to be necessary to increase the rate this year,
Moved by Donna Heller, seconded by Tom Mancuso, unanimous, to recommend to the
Full Board a 0% increase to the dental program.,

513

Approve Preliminary 2010/11 Budget — Preliminary Budgets were presented to
the Committee. Regarding Medical and based on the proposed increase, she is
concerned that, as in the past, the number of lives may be overstated and believes
there will be even less this year with the layoffs. Mike Strech reported that he
took this into consideration and that there’s no way to teil for sure how many
lives will be affected. Adam Hillman suggested the number can be changed
when we know for sure. Donna also brought up that employees are asking for
lower-cost, high deductible plans and they want more options. Also, she
wondered what happened to the conversation about loaning districts cash at a low
rate if needed. Adam suggested perhaps a reprieve on their medical premiums as
a loan. This will need to be researched and reviewed by the Finance Committee.
Also, Composite Rates vs. Tiered Rates need to be discussed. It was determined
that the Health Benefits Committee should continue. Question called, moved by



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2010

Page 7

Phil Brown, seconded by Jim French, unanimous, to approve Preliminary
2010/11 Budget.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business to come before the Executive Committee, it

was moved by Tom Mancuso, seconded by Jim French, and unanimously approved to adjourn at
1:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Panks
Benefits Administrator

Adam Hillman, President



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ltem No: 5.1

Action Item: Yes No X

Description of Iltem: Financial Reports
History: Financial Reports are presented for the Committee’s information.
Status: Both the Unaudited Year-End financial reports from 2009-10 plan

year and the year-to-date reports for the 2010-11 through July are presented for
the Committee to review

Recommendation/Conclusion: No action is required. Information only.



‘Bupjoog o3 Joud ‘OT°0c"s pepue ‘potad stuieD ey Jo 95010 Buniemy
‘asuadxa swiep Buipuodsauod pue YNGI UOISIA B ‘[Eusg ‘jeaipal au) Buipnpxe sJunowe paypne Juasaldal saouejeq 959y L

6££'978'0Z STY'PLT 900’cE6'ST ST9'IE0'T SOP'90E  POP'TZE  T9v'6S
666'€1LT (£29'169) 090106y (oz2’'8z8'T)  ¥EH'TTZ 56029 £92°6Y
££0°'197°E £88'970°7 $S0'1£8 9€7'LT 808'/€€ 750'8
(pSb'/91°T) (£29'169) LIT'P8'T (zog's11'e) (£124'522) 118
6/8'€65 rdaa 187 89471
1H5'92 T#5'9Z
6L8°SHT LT 0L8'998 000'ZI6ET 00T'sse’'T 665°0F 016'061 0
002'562'2 00z'ssz'e
000°ZTI6'ET 000°ZT16’ET
$ZE'01T G808 65641
§S1'898 0/8'98 el'6 18611
108998 Z81'61 or6’6TT 59'509 TLE Y 65489 86T°0T
viE'T9T $27'79¢
0
692°8 692'8
858 858
00%'S6S 8161 a9p6'61T 0LETHE TLE 65+'89 10T
6/£'078'0C SZTPPLT 900'EE6'ST ST9'TE0'T SOP'90E  POP'TZE  T9¥'6S
0
8F'TT 8F'11
0
0 (118) (195"%1) (g00'87) {€9'T) {e91) 9pE’sy
101482 95182 618°¢ 69T°1 £59
96£'275°02 9gz’'s/LT 111'999'81 STEFHOT 666'00¢ 0£6°02E SST'pT
766°LS B18'S /128
906’4787 £28° /b1 o1/'/90'1 eH'SH0'T 790'1£7 859'0¢¢ SSTHT
68 LT S66°TZ 12Z'obS'LT £€8 £E6'SL r4 %3
S|ejol vonesuaduo) uonesuadwo) jecIpaly UOISIA leuaq ulwpy
paUIgUIoD S ISMI0M S, FMJOA

dnoin painsuI-j|es

ALINO3 ANV SLLTIEVIT IVLOL
Aunb3 0L

awoou1 18N

(sbeynoys) abeianp saniasay pajeubisag

Jaisuel) Anba
uopenN|4 swiepd
Aynbg

sonlliqel wisg BuoT el

ANgI
sanIjgen paleusa [eunpy
INO UMY - SWiep

N0 UNY -UIWpPY S

SOIIGEr] UBND [2I0L

asuadxg swief) panmoy
sosuadxg paniody
uoreseA panpay P
salNqery (1oihed
DlqeAed SJUNCDDY
sainger

S135SY VLOL

1eN “uawdinbg

sasuadxy piedald

spung paysodapun

<sa|geAed> So|geARDSY Auedwodlagul
3|qRAIRIZY SIUNODY

ysed |ejol
SIUNODY 35N
s)Uno20y bupelado
41V
used

0TOZ ‘D€ BuUNf Jo sy
192ys aouejeg
dnousy aouelensul ANUL L -BISBUS



‘Bupyooq 03 Joud “0T°0c"6 papua ‘portad swiep |ie3 Jo asop Buniemy

‘astracha swie)y Buipuodsaiod pue YNGI UCISIA 12 ‘jeIUa( ‘[eoipaly 8yl Buipnipxa syunowe pajypne Juasaldal seoue[eq asaly |

150'957'E o (z86'v) £88°920°C +50°'148 9ET'LT 808'LEE  ZS0'S
£90°09L'8¢ (90€"18€) 118% £8£°691°Z 8I2'Z50°6T  £0€'S8S 09E466°C  H6T'ELE
£82'/¥T'8C 0 0 £58'066'T 062'992°2C  £96'895 LYIT6T 0
£17'09 £12'09

TLLTE TLL'TE

806'6¢ 80665

688'PELT £86'691 7664921

088°Eh2'T LE0'S/T 0/8'p1E'T 651'59 P6¥'88T
{068°9¢1'1) (068'9z$'1)
(E49'5H0'T) (517} (89'v¥0'T)

9ZH'00L"Y 9z¥'00L"Y

OTS'0ES 4T 015°0£5'21

8E0°6/179 160'246'2 POR'E0S £8T°eE/'T

POT'TIS (90£’18€) 1189 0£5'841 876'G87 LT £89°C¢E bET'ELE
SET'HE GEEYT
o10's p—
¥Z8'E ¥Z5'E
Obb'ET ObHET
rAord TZ0'sT £391
715422 (4
0 (o0£'st) 118 195'¢T 2012 6’1 £88°c

0 (000'9cE) 000°9 000°801 008°841 00F'bT 008'8e

£40°07 Lp0'0T
5+°0E 5608
015821 69655 00009 5521
ose’og 0sg'eg
8TT'9T0°ZE {90¢'18€) 628'1 992961 Y TLTECO'ET  EPST09 89T'T6T'E  9bE'ISE
o or
A 6781 0E0'PIT 01% 99/°¢ 208

0 {90£"s#) 90£'sH
0 (0009gs) 000'95€
8E0'E6R'TE O£ TR0 WIGIE'ET  LLL'665 T98°T6C°E

S{e304 suonew3 uopesuaduto) uonesuadwo) [P uoIsip [LzalbETy] uipy
pauquic) S JoJOM SAHOM
dnoig pRINSUT-)eS

<5S07> JWOONI 1IN

SASNAAXE WIOL
SASNIADXE INvdD0dd W10
Ajp4es/10.u0) 5507
sieaIsAud Juswadeidaly
JUBLLSSBSSY BuIpund 1asn

BDURINSU] $59%3
asuadxg AARUSIILPY SWE

Wwaunsnipy WNgI
S91JaA009Yy sso-dois
asuadxg suien Aeuelg
asuadxg swiep jeipaly
asuadxg swiep) |esuan
SASNIdXT WYdD0Hd

AALLYAISININGY 8 TVHINTD TWI0L

sesuadxg aoQ jelauan
asea uswdinbg

oueinsur Aypgen g Apadoud m
SENAN B Jusy
$334 Jjueg
sjauag B sauees
sasuadxg DANENSIUILPY PIEdO]Y
S934 BA[EISUNLPY
s34 |ebay
s201A195 Bupenuosy
saoIas Bunnsued
Bununoooy g Ipny
JALLYAISINIWGAY B TVd3INID
SASNIAX3
AWODNI WLOL
SNO3UE|RISIK
bSICN N
sasuadxg SARBRSILILPY PIBJ0|Y
599, WeIbod
suapnquIued
JWOINI

0T/0E/9 - 60/T/L
UBLUISIRIS SWOILT

dnoug saueINSUT S[OOYRS AU -BISRUS



ZP6'685°0C 868'E8T LLY'88L'ST 15’826 T60'TOE  /¥S'£TE  vSP09
69/4'cot'e (156'289) £66'664"'F (0s1's16'T)  +/Z0Ttz (40T79) L01'2s
(ogz'osD) ££9'8 (£9p's0T1) (bz6'98) (ro1'1) (661°89) 8T
E'9£0'Z (829'169) 090'106'% (8t+'+H2'T) 560'29 £9Z'61
SIT'TI9 229ty £68'561

5’92 5’9z

758°L08°LT 0/8'948 000'ZI6 ST £/H'/16'2 665'0F 0T6'061 0
00Z'55T'C Qoz'sse’e

000ZT6'ET 000°ZT6°ET

$2T'01T 598'0¢ 6556/ T

|TH0ET’T 0/8°9¥8 £/2'29¢ vEL'6 155°TT

12£'879 656'6T #9808 T61°9¢€ 61Z°0b [T 2At47! LFE'8

0

697’8 692'8
(000'1) (000'T)
0

750°119 656°61 £88'08 16T°92¢ 6120k Tv22HT 8/0°T
Tr6'685°02 8G8'e8T LLy'88L°8T P15'gZ6 T60'TOE  LbS'LcE  vSH'09
0 0
ISE'TIET 8/£'STT 8K 1T 16+

0

0 TL£°8T (evs'ce) (800'82) (€9/'1) (co1) 90£’sh
0sE'12e ve6'b8 600721 z90'? GIE',L

15¢'L€2'02 /8%'59T 816'T29’81 166°£18 £6£°00€ S6E'0CE £59°0T
SH8'/9 1/9'ST vLT'TS

T0E'215'¢ 1TE'8¢CT T/£'9T0'1 85T°/18 Te8'vee £80°0¢¢ £59°01
660'759°/1 509°1C €/£'€55"LT £€8 TL6'ss 413

sjejol uonesuzdwo) uolesuadwlon [=e3{a=]H UOISIA Jali=lgl upy
pauiquio) S IDMOM S, 19Y%40M
dnoun paunsui-j|as

ALINDA ANV SILLITIEVIT TV.LOL
Anb3 [e301

awoouI 9N
(abienoys) abelanp sanlasay pajeubisaq
Jajsuell Aynb3
uonenani4 swied

Aynb3

saniiger wia L, buo [elo)

dNEI
san(lger] palewnsy [euny
INQ uny - sWiep

NO UMy -UIWPY SWiep)

sanjiger JuaLiny [e3oL

asuadx] swie|D paniiny

UONEDEA Paniody

sasuadxg pentioy

sany(Iqen ((oiAed
a|qeAed syunomoy <
ssil|iqer

S13SSY VL0l

12N “uawdinbg

sasuadx3 predaid

spung pajisodapun

<S3|qeARd> SB|qRAIDIEY Aueduwiodiaur
D|qeAI9y SIunoIy

ysed |ejoL
SJUNODDY 1SN L
sJuneooy Bunesado
411
ysed

0702 ‘TE AInC Jo sy
198Ys aouejeg
dnolg aoueiensuy AL L-eISeys



<S5507> JWOINI L3N
S35N3dX3 V101

SASNIAXT WvHdD0dd TV.LOL

(ocz'0osT) 0 L2198 (£9¢'50T) (+z6'o8) {197'1T) {661'89) PP8T
LT'PES'T (09g’1£) {0rs'g) STT's0Z 698°£46T 0z6'oF 8G/'GTE 915'82Z
9/0'S6H'T 0 {£60'6) 5T’ 161 S62'FS6'T 9/5"sk 0/0CTE 0
000's 000’s
0
0
980" 1+ LT9%T 695921
98’671 984671
{zet'sT) (egr’st)
16L'c2E T6L'c2E
0ze'oes’T 6bSHLE'T £S8€'s FTH'0T
SL5'%ES S80°0T1 ST9'TLT 61’0k 959'z0¢
702’68 (09g’1€) £S5 £88'C1 bLSET PrE'T 839°2 916'87
£08°'T £08'T
For rob
L1E L1€
900’E 988°'1 0zT'T
0
£65'vE £65'FT
0 0
0 {09c'1€) 455 £80°0T 889971 PHE'T 8897
0
¥4 %4
008’8 008'¢€ 000'S
0
8b0'¥8Z'C (09e1£) L£1 8p9'66 Sb6'068'T 664'Sp 6585'44T 09€’1€
0
155°2 LET 1ST'2 ¥€z 62
0
0 (09c'1E) D9E'TE
165°9/2'T 626 S6'068'T erang sy 0ES‘ 24
s[e10L suonew)3 uonesuadwon uonesuadwod |EDIpa UOISIA, jlzali=lq] UILpy
pauiquo) S 1I0M S II0M

dnosg pRINSUI-J|9S

ApJes/|o1uc) sso
s|edisAud Juswizde|dalg
JURWSSasSY Dupund 13sn

BDURINSU] S5830XJ
asuadxg saensIuIUpY

SollaA0D9Y Ssso-dois
asuadxa swiep Aselueyd
asuadxg swiep) [ea1pa
asuadxg swiep) |essusn

S3SNIdX3 WYHD0Hd -

IALLVHLSINIWGAY B TVdINgD TWIO0L

sasURdx3 32140 |2IBUSD
asea juawdinb3
dueInsut Ajiger ¥ Auadold

samaN B uay
$924 yueq
=
suypusg B solLejes
sosuadxg aARSILILPY PIIR0|Y
S294 SANRLSIUILPY
s [eba
saanaag Bupenue)
SIS BunNSUG)
Bununoaoy g Npny
JALLYELSINIWNGY B TYdINTO
SASNIdX3
JWOINI TV1L0L
Snoaue|jasil
1saleluI
sasuadxg aanelSILILIPY PRIE0|Y
sa=4 weibold
SUOINGLIUGD
JIWODNI

O1/1E/L - 01/T/L
WBWEIS AWoUF

dnoln asueInsul sjooyds AJULLL -BIseys




SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 5.2
Action ltem: Yes X No
Description of ltem: List of Expenditures

History: A list of expenditures from March 2010 through July 2010 is
presented for the Committee’s review and approval.

Status: All program expenditures are presented.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Approve as presented.

13



JAM

1110
ual Basis

110

Self-Insured Workers' Comp

CHECK REPORT
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10
3/11/2010 1544 interWest January Broker and Loss Control Fees -8,800.00
371172010 1545 Redding Physical Therapy Ergo Eval -212.50
3/11/2010 1546 Redding Physical Therapy February POPPS -1,739.00
3/25/2010 1547 3E MSDS Holdings ULC MSDS Documents and License Renewal F... -2,476.00
411412010 1548 InterWest April Broker and Lass Control Services -8,800.00
411412010 1549 Redding Physical Therapy March POPPS -1,927.00
4/29/2010 1550 InterWest May Broker and Loss Control Services -8,800.00
5/19/2010 1551 Bickmore Risk Services Actuarial Study -6,600.00
5/19/2010 1552 Redding Physical Therapy April POPPS -1,316.00
5/27/2010 1553 3E MSDS Holdings ULC MSDS License Renewals -53.52
5/27/2010 1554 InterWest June Broker and Loss Control Fees -8,800.00
6/1/2010 1555 Redding Physical Therapy May POPPS -1,081.00
712312010 1556 Redding Physical Therapy June POPPS -1,457.00
7/23/2010 1557 InterWest Excess Worers' Compensation Coverage -129,996.00
712312010 1558 InterWest July Broker Fees and Loss Control Services -8,800.00
Mar - Jul 10 -190,858.02
Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - WORKERS COMP
LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10
312710 IBT STSIG March JPA Allocation -500.00
4/27M10 WIRE STSIG April JPA Allocation -500.00
512710 IBT STSIC May JPA Allocation -500.00
6/27/10 IBT STSIG June JPA Allocation -500.00
7/2710 IBT STSIG July JPA Allocation -557.00
Mar - Jul 10

14



3 AM

110
ual Basis

Self-Insured Workers' Comp

LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2610
Date Nuim Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10
3/212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc. Special Funds Request -39,539.80
3/2/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -31.60
3212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -2,908.82
3/2/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -121.94
31212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -663.48
37212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -3,897.54
31212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims RVS Fees -4,557 .81
31212010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. VOID: February Claims RVS Fees -6,100.87
31412010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims Admin -14,355.00
3M1/2010 WIRE LWPF Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims -612.23
3/11/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims -8,104.70
3/11/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims -7,981.95
3/11/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Ing. February Claims -9,958.06
3/11/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Ing. February Claims -23,853.74
311112010 WIRE LWP Claims Selutions, Inc. February Claims -21,463.24
3M172010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. February Claims -21,081.61
3/24/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Seolutions, Inc. March Claims -680.59
312412010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -5,089.65
3/24/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -1,524.81
3/2412010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -7,698.76
3/24/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -8,270.71
3/24/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -7,278.30
3/24/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -11,876.29
3/25/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Special Funds Request SAC0000102828 -20(,964.66
312712010 IBT STSIG March JPA Allocation -9,000.00
33172010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Claim # SAC0000092380 -14,989.00
4/5/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -1,854.64
41512010 WIRE LWP Claims Sclutions, Inc. March Claims -5,944.77
4/5/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -518.78
4/5/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc, March Claims -9,000.62
41512010 WIRE LWP Claims Sclutions, Inc. March Claims -11,205.64
4/5/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -17,280.73
41512010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March Claims -35,076.42
4712010 WIRE LWP Claims Sclutions, [nc. Special Funds Request -19,456.00
A/712010 WIRE LWP Claims Sclutions, inc. March Claims Admin -17,490.00
41712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Special Funds Request for RVS/Bill Revie... -45.61
4772010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -558.59
4712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -147.53
41712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -327.99
4/7/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Soclutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -1,849.42
41712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -1,415.19
41712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. March RVS/Bill Review Fees -22,862.86
4/15/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -685.24
41512010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -11,581.33
4152010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -3,196.35
4/15/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc.  April Claims -10,279.63
4/158/2010 WIRE LWE Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -14,928.70
4/15/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -15,197.71
4/15/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -21,045.52
412312010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -395.61
4/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -8958.59
4/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -1,162.96
4j23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -17,439.01
4/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -8,197.23
4/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -4,090.70
4/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -4,769.27
4/27/2010 IBT STSIG April JPA Allocation -8,000.00
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -6,465.60
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -1,080.59
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -16,256.09
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, In¢. April Claims -20,384.43
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -18,651.95
4/30/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims -22,738.41
51612010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -503.53
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -600.99
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -625.00
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -1,274.35

15




3 AM

1110
ual Basis

Self-Insured Workers' Comp

LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Selutions, Inc. May Claims -20,100.39
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [ne. May Claims -2,393.89
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -12,108.90
5/8/2010 WIRE LWP Clairns Solutions, Ing. Aprii Claims RVS Fees -59.43
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims RVS Fees -33,354.41
51612010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims RVS Fees -34.42
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims RVS Fees -7,426.59
51612010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims RVS Fees -15,924.52
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims RVS Fees -2,776.64
5/6/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc.  April Claims RVS Fees -9,801.69
5/12/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. April Claims Admin -12,705.00
5/18/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -454.12
5/8/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -6,679.51
5/18/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -4,205.92
511812010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -6,212.90
5/18/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -17,541.35
582010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -10,591.53
5/8/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -15,638.41
5/20/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Special Funds Request Clain# SAC0000... -36,076.97
5/26/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Speclal Funds Request Claim# SAC0000... -12,050.00
5/26/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Special Funds Request Claim# SAC0000... -18,202.19
5/27/2010 IBT STSIG May JPA Allocation -9,000.00
6/2/2010 WIRE LWE Claims Solutions, Inc. Steve Florreich -12,060.63
B8/3/2010 WIRE LWHP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -611.24
6/3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -1,940.62
6/3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -10,334.51
6/3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -28,775.16
6/3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims -47,439.90
6/10/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. May Claims Admin -12,870.00
6/10:2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -201.19
6/10/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -166.90
6/10/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -718.70
6/10/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. -13,294.56
6/10/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -1,331.80
810/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -50,723.87
6M0/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -11,714.68
6/11/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. Special Funds Request -30,000.00
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, inc. June Claims -1,198.29
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -2,868.58
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -1,330.36
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -16,267.57
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -21,150.60
6/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -39,077.25
612712010 IBT STSIG June JPA Allocation -9,000.00
71812010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June 8-1 W/C Claims Admin -8,085.00
7113/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -2,338.87
7/13/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc, June Claims -1,257.08
7/13/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. -948.64
7/13/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -2,415.15
71372010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -22,617.97
71132010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June Claims -16,605.06
71132010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Ine. June Claims -19,376.78
7/13/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, nc. June RVS -306.97
7/13f2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [ne. June RVS -168.62
7113712010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June RVS -4,723.57
71372010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. -2,646.07
7H3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc. June RVS -21,634.58
7H3/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. June RVS " -15,464.84
7/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc. July Claims -890.78
712312010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc. July Claims -5,525.78
712372010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. July Claims -9,124.23
7/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, [nc, July Claims -11,315.10
712372010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, inc. July Claims -18,754.21
712312010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. July Claims -15,080.54
7/23/2010 WIRE LWP Claims Solutions, Inc. July Claims -30,040.48
7/27i2010 IBT STSIG July JPA Allocation -10,083.00
Mar - Jul 10 -1,397,984.26

16




110

Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - JPA ADMIN

LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10
3210 IBT STSIG March W/C Prem -342.84
32110 IBT STSIG Vision Contribution -84.00
311210 IBT STSIG Dental Contribution -414.00
41110 WIRE STSIG April Employes Medical Premi... -1,349.00
4/2M10 IBT STSIG WIC Prem -342.84
4/12/10 IBT STSIG Vision Contribution -84.00
4112110 IBT STSIG Dental Gontribution -414.00
512110 IBT STSIG WIC Prem -342.84
51210 IBT STSIG Vision Contribution -84.00
5/12/10 IBT STSIG Dental Contribution -414.00
5M3M0 WIRE STSIG May Employee Medical Premiumn -1,349.00
6/3/10 WIRE STSIG June Employee Medical Premi... -1,349.00
6/12/110 IBT STSIG WIC Prem -342.84
6/12/10 IBT STSIG Vision Contribution -84.00
6/12M0 IBT STSIG Dental Contribution -414.00
7MH0 WIRE STSIG July Employee Medical Premium -1,316.00
711210 IBT STSIG July W/C Prem -342.84
71210 IBT STSIG July Vision Contribution -84.00
7M2M0 IBT STSIG July Dental Contribution -414.00
Mar - Jul 10

i7



09/21/10 Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - JPA ADMIN
LIST OF CHECKS
Type Date Num %’%9 through July 2010 Memo Amount

Bill Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4137 Neopost Inc. Annual Postage ACH Fee -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4138 Office Depot Office Supplies -249.76
Bilt Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4139 Shasta Union High SD Web Updates -49.00
Bili Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4140 Margaret Davis Reimbursement for Key Purchase -8.12
Bill Pmt-Check  03/11/2010 4141 PARS Pars Admin Fees -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4142 Wilgus Office Fire Extinguisher Service -26.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/11/2010 4143 Lane Computer Repair IT Services -162.50
Bill Pmt -Check  037/11/2010 4144 Michael Strech Lunch Meeting with Mercer -50.79
Bill Pmt -Check  03/16/2010 4145 Lozano Smith Legal Fees -4,271.60
Bill Pmt -Check  03/16/2010 4146 Diversied Office Systems February Xerox Service Contract -43.84
Paycheck 03/25/2010 4147 Margaret J. Davis -1,834.85
Paycheck 03/25/2010 4148 Michael E. Strech -8,985.71
Paycheck 03/25/2010 4149 Nancy K. Panks -3,675.63
Bill Pmt -Check  03/25/2010 4150 AT&T March Phones -255.28
Bill Pmt -Check  03/25/2010 4151 Marlin Leasing Xerox Copier Lease -274.44
Bill Pmt -Check  03/25/2010 4152 Michael Strech Reimbursement for Lunch Meeting -50.70
Bill Pmt -Check  03/25/2010 4153 Nancy Panks Reimbursement for Supplies -31.92
Bill Pmt -Check  03/25/2010 4154 North Valley Rentals April Office Lease and Utilities -1,120.00
Liability Check  03/25/2010 4155 American Fidelity Asurance Company -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/26/2010 4156 Fouche's Elite Office Cleaning March Office Cleaning Services -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/26/2010 4157 Nancy Panks March Mileage -49.50
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4158 Diversied Office Systems Xerox Machine Service Contract for March -314.68
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4159 Eyed4design Logo Design -326.25
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4160 Hilitop Inn Executive Committee Meeting -222.37
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4161 L. Alan Swanson Legal Fees -157.50
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4162 Michael Strech Mileage for Meeting with Mercer -131.00
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4163 Moore Enterprises Accounting Services -2,610.00
Bill Pmt-Check  04/14/2010 4164 Multiplex File Storage -80.16
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4165 MailFinance Postage Machine Lease -255.42
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4166 PARS February Admin Fees -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2010 4167 Shasta Union High SD Web Updates -220.50
Liability Check  04/22/2010 4168 EDD 698-1438-2 -3,278.65
Paycheck 04/29/2010 4169 Margaret J. Davis -2,265.85
Paycheck 04/29/2010 4170 Michael E. Strech -8,985.71
Paycheck 04/29/2010 4171 Nancy K. Panks -3,675.63
Bill Pmt-Check  04/29/2010 4172 AT&T April Phones -288.77
Bill Pmt -Check  04/29/2010 4173 Bank of America Office Supplies -8.99
Bill Pmt -Check  04/29/2010 4174 Federal Exprass Shipping Charges -23.60
Bill Pmt -Check  04/28/2010 4175 Fouche's Elite Office Cleaning April Office Cleaning Services -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check  04/28/2010 4176 Hilltop Inn Board Meeting April 23rd -217.26
Bill Pmt-Check  04/29/2010 4177 Lozano Smith Legal Fees -2,319.30
Bill Pmt -Check  04/29/2010 4178 Marlin Leasing Xerox Lease -375.07
Bill Pmt-Check  04/29/2010 4179 North Valley Rentals May Office Lease and Utilities -1,120.00
Liability Check 04/29/2010 4180 American Fidelity Asurance Company 557-82-7744 -100.00

18

Page1of3



09/21110

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Liability Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - JPA ADMIN
LIST OF CHECKS

04/29/2010 4181
04/29/2010 4182
04/29/2010 4183

4184

4185
05/19/2010 4186
05/19/2010 4187
05/19/2010 4188
05/19/2010 4189
05/19/2010 4190
05/19/2010 4191
05/19/2010 4192
05/27/2010 4193
05/27/2010 4194
05/27/2010 4195
05/27/2010 4196
05/27/2010 4197
05/27/2010 4198
05/27/2010 4189
05/27/2010 4200
05/27/2010 4201
05/27/2010 4202
05/27/2010 4203
05/27/2010 4204
05/27/2010 4205
06/10/2010 4206
06/10/2010 4207
06/10/2010 4208
06/10/2010 4209
06/10/2010 4210
06/10/2010 4211
06/30/2010 4212
06/30/2010 4213
06/30/2010 4214
06/30/2010 4215
06/30/2010 4216
06/30/2010 4217
06/30/2010 4218
06/30/2010 4219
06/30/2010 4220
06/30/2010 4221
06/30/2010 4222
06/30/2010 4223
07/01/2010 4224
07/01/2010 4225
07/01/2010 4226
07/01/2010 4227

IRS
Jimmy Bryant's Entertainment
Nancy Panks

VOID

voID

Diversied Office Systems
Giles Lock & Security Systems
Margaret Davis

Multiptex

Oifice DBepot

PARS

Shasta County OE

AT&T

Lozanc Smith

Marlin Leasing

Moore Enterprises

Nancy Panks

North Valley Rentals
Margaret Davis

Margaret J. Davis

Michael E. Strech

Nancy K. Panks

American Fidelity Asurance Company
EDD

Bank of America

Diversied Office Systems

L. Alan Swanson

Louise Costello

Multiplex

Office Depot

PARS

Margaret J. Davis

Michael E. Strech

Nancy K. Panks

Advanced Concepts

AT&T

Bank of America

Louise Costello

Marlin Leasing

Nancy Panks

Office Depot

Shasta County OE

American Fidelity Asurance Company
Hartnell Land, LLC
Leadership Redding

NCSIG

North Valley Rentals

19

March through July 2019 . .

Projector Rental

April Mileage

Aprit Xerox Service Contract
Lock Change and Duplicate Keys

Record Storage

March Admin Fees

Graphics

May Phones

Legal Fees

Xerox Lease

March, April and May Accournting Services
May Mileage

June Office Lease and Utilities

May Mileage

598-1438-2

May Charges

May Xerox Service Contract
Legal Fees

May Office Cleaning

File Storage

Office supplies

April Admin Fees

IT Services

June Phones

June Credit Card Expenses
June Office Cleaning
Xerox Lease

Wellness Poster Printing

557-82-7744

New Office July Lease and Security Deposit
Leadership Program Tuition

201042011 Annual Liability [nsurance Premium
July Office Lease and Utilities

-2,874.36
-250.00
-37.50

-118.08
-141.46
-35.96
-80.16
-365.21
-200.00
-398.00
-263.66
-344.25
274.44
-2,655.00
-338.00
-1,120.00
27.00
-2,265.85
-8,985.71
-3,675.63
-100.00
-1,715.74
-3,159.73
-500.27
-270.00
-135.00
-61.95
-32.07
-200.00
-2,265.85
-8,847.31
-3,675.63
-240.00
270.84
-414.64
-90.00
274.44
74,64
212.72
-48.00
-100.00
-2,000.00
-650.00
-3,808.00
-1,120.00

Page 2 of 3



09/2110

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Liability Check
Liability Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Paycheck
Liability Check

Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - JPA ADMIN
LIST OF CHECKS

07/23/2010 4228
07/23/2010 4229
07/23/2010 4230
07/23/2010 4231
07/23/2010 4232
07/23/2010 4233

4234
07/23/2010 4235
07/23/2010 42386
07/23/2010 4237
07/23/2010 4238
07/23/2010 4239
07/23/2010 4240
07/23/2010 4241
07/23/2010 4242
07/23/2010 4243
07/23/2010 4244
07/23/2010 4245
07/23/2010 4246
07/23/2010 4247
07/23/2010 4248
07/27/2010 4249

Margaret J. Davis
Michael E. Strech

Nancy K. Panks

Amy B Cavalleri
American Fidelity

EDD

VOID

AT&T

Bank of America
Diversied Office Systems
Federal Express
MailFinance

Marlin Leasing

Michael Strech

Multiptex

Nancy Panks

Office Depot

PARS

Shasta Union High SD
EDD

Michael E. Strech
American Fidelity Asurance Company

20

March through July 2010

VOID:

698-1438-2

July Phones

July Bank Card Expense
Xerox Service Contract
VOID: July Shipping
Quarterly Postage Machine Lease
July Xerox Lease

July Mileage

File Storage

July Mileage

Office Supplies

PARS Admin

June WEB Updates
698-1438-2

-2,265.85
0.00
-3,675.63
-505.80
-138.40
-857.87

-289.58
-337.99
-189.49
0.00
-255.42
-274.44
-145.00
-61.95
-33.50
-41.29
-200.00
-196.00
-861.72
-8,052.64
-50.00

Page 30of 3



Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - DENTAL

110 LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10 )
3/4/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 3-4-10 -72,584.68
3/11/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 3-11-10 -65,004.08
312512010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 3-18-10 -60,537.86
3/25/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 3-25-10 -53,775.54
32712010 IBT STSIG March JPA Allocation -2,400.00
4712010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 4-1-10 -55,846.31
4/14/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 4-8-10 -64,975.20
411572010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 4-15-10 -53,807.81
4/26/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 4-22-10 -71,324.66
4/27/2010 BT §TSIG April JPA Allocation -2,400.00
5/6/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 4-29-10 -62,393.25
5/12/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 5-6-10 -64,030.90
5/13/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 5-13-10 -62,600.29
5/20/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 5-20-10 -53,064.27
5/2712010 BT STSIG May JPA Allocation -2,400.00
5/27/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 5-27-10 -53,595.58
6/3/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 6-3-10 -38,644.43
6/17/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 6-10-10 -41,076,79
6/23/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 6-17-10 -56,249.12
6/27/2010 IBT STSIG Jung JPA Allocation -2,400.00
8/30/2010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 6-24-10 -77,866.87
71812010 WIRE ACSIG Week ending 7-1-10 -68,459.44
7/14/2010 WIRE ACSIG wk ending 7/8/10 -43,350.67
712012010 WIRE ACSIG week ending 7-15-10 - -60,313.06
712712010 IBT STSIG July JPA Allccation -2,688.00
7/30/2010 WIRE ACSIG July Dental Claims -66,665.39
Mar - Jul 10
Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - VISION
110 LIST OF WIRE TRANSFERS
March through July 2010
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Mar - Jul 10
31212010 WIRE VSP March Claims Admin -5,379.70
3/412010 WIRE VSP February Claims -37,574.78
32772010 BT STSIG March JPA Allocation -1,200.00
4/1/2010 WIRE VSP April Claims Admin -5,379.70
41712010 WIRE V8P March Claims -41,550.47
42712010 IBT STSIG April JPA Allocation -1,200.00
5/6/2010 WIRE VSP April Claims -37,605.38
5/6/2010 WIRE VSP April Claims Admin -5,375.10
512712010 BT STSIG May JPA Allocation -1,200.00
6/2/12010 WIRE VSP June Claims Admin -5,359.00
6/10/2010 WIRE VSP May Claims -34,472.35
6/27/2010 BT STSIG June JPA Allacation -1,200.00
7/1/2010 WIRE V3P July Claims Admin -5,356.70
7/8/2010 WIRE V&P June Claims -44,372.15
7127712010 BT STSIG July JPA Allocation -1,344.00
Mar - Jut 10

21



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ItemNo: 5.3
Action ltem: Yes No X
Description of ltem: Investment Report

History: Investment Reports for the third and fourth quarters are presented
for the Committee’s review.

Status: Investments are cash in banks.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Information only.

22



‘sonred pajorrjuoo Aq parefeust ST suresford JO ‘SIUSWIISAAUT ‘SPULY SU3 JO SUON

"STUOW XIS 1X2U 31 10} sjuswalinbay smupusdxs s,jood s11 189w o1 A1Mqe a1 sey Aousde a1y, Lfofoed jusunssaur s,UoNRZIIREI0 21 1w sarpdmoo ojoniod a1p,

“ponad patou ] JO SB JUSWISTE]S MUkq Jod Sadireeq aIe SJUNOoIJE [[B Uo Seoueey

Spury yd dnoin sourinsuf sjooyog AIULIl-elsens su Iof Hodal jusursaaur A[1s3Ienb 1) ST 9A0QE 911 949G "D 0] JUensIng

PIO /3980 9BL

on
_ —_ _ I, | - e o~
GLE'SST 0TS L68¥31$ 66+'C0E'3TS +99°06Z$ 08F 8rES 9EZ'TOT IS 6+9'SZS SUAUISIAU] YSED T8I0
- Hueg oZre ST9M
99T T+1 %00000 98T L% %0000'0 O0£0FETS Aueq A3MeA YHION
S1UNO030Y ISNI],
10S°T0T'T 105°101°1%$ BOMRWY JO Yueg
TT0'L6S°1 %00ST'T SZI'9ST$  %0T0 A16°198¢% %90FT'T 9264178 %000T'0 S6E‘SPE$ %0000°0 64962 § sueg A3[EA URION
988'SIH LT %0095°0 9£S'1z¢ %0095°0 ZSS'ATE LTS 9%0095°0 82L'GLE  %009S'0 SEg %0095°0 SEL$ A1V
2101, arey aouereqg ey oueRg arey souereg ey soueeyg a1ey souered ey goureTeqg
pueID 1852323 U] 18aI1alu] jsalzquy 1saIa]Uf 1salaju]l )sa1aiug
uonesuadwo) s 1ax10 | vonesuaduio] sIaMIOM UOISIA rerua(] AN UCHEOSITUWPY V[

peImsu-Jiag

010T ‘1€ YoIep papuy Isirend) oyl 104
1oday] Jusunssau] AlIs)ren)
dnoiry sowreInsu] s[00og AIULLL-BISeyg



8r.L'0TL'0TS

00E'8LI$

sened pajoenued Aq passdeneul s sueidold 10 ‘SIUIUNSIAUL ‘SPUN] I} JO SUON
"STIUOUI XIS JXaU Jtf} 10f sjuamwanmbas aryipuadxs s;jood 831 300w o) Liiqe oy sey Lousle sy, Lforjod Jusunssaur s, uoneziuedio ay; ymm sarjdwos ofopod agp,

"porrad pajou 91 JO SE JUSWIRIE)S Nueq Jod sooUeB[Rq 518 $IUNOIDE [[8 U0 Soueeg

"SPUTY Vd[ dnorp souemsuy s[ooyog Aun-eIseys au3 1o 110da1 jusunsaaut Ajrorrenb suy ST 9a0qe 1} 949ES ‘O°D 03 JuslEmg

StH0TL 8BTS

866°90€¢ 0L6°0Z€$ 608 19118 SE8TES SjudURSIAUL UYSED [L10],
605'90T$ %0000'0 605'001$ Nueg odred s[om
T3L'8% 2%0000°0 78.'9% sueg L3[eA (RION
SIURNOIDY ISTLIL],
P 00T 1 %8BTO0C PAPO9T'TE BOLI3UIY JO Jueg
£80°008°1$ %00ST'T €EBLPIG %000T°0 9TL°L90°T$  %O90vI'T T90°1€E$  %000T'0 8S9°0Zed %0000°0 ST8'TES Jueq As[eA ULION
006°FP9° LTS %009S°0 S6S°1CH %009S°0 TZT'OvS'LTS %009S'0 LE6°CLE %0095°0 TIES %0095'0 S£9% AV
el 18y 20uereg arey aoureg arey souereqg ayey gourereq ey soueeg souereq
pueIln Isataqug 183131U] 1saI1a1U] Isa1alul }saI23U]
uonesuaduroy s,19310M | vonesuadwo)y s,I3310M UoISIA eI TeoIpaAl UONenSIUIUPY Y4

PIO /1240 33BL

POINSUL-Jg

010% ‘g 2un papuy JIENd 213 J0F
Hoday jusunsaau] A1o1rend)
drioin souBmMsU] S[OOYIg ATUII]-e)seysy



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 5.4
Action Item: Yes No X
Description of Item: Finance Committee Report

History: The Finance Committee met June 15" and the minutes are
presented for information.

25



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
June 15,2010
Shasta County Office of Education Board Room

ATTENDANCE

Members Present: Adam Hillman, Shasta County Office of Education
Philip Brown, Enterprise Elementary School District
Cathy Campbell, Gateway Unified School District
Robert Lowden, Cottonwood Union Elementary School District
Gretchen Deichler, Lewiston Elementary School District

Ex-Officio: Mike Strech, Executive Director

Staff: Nancy Panks, Benefits Administrator

Consultants: Mari Moore, CPA
Bordan Darm, Mercer
Paul Ford, Mercer

Phil Brown opened the meeting at 3:05 p.m,

Review of Financials

The financial reports were presented in the agenda packet and the projected numbers appeared to be solid. There
was a general concern that the recent rate increase (medical) was insufficient and the Committee needed
confirmation that it is sufficient to sustain the program’s financial goals. Bordan Darm presented a letter to the
Committee regarding the status of medical claims and the development as it pertains to the decided 5.85% rate
increase for the 2010/11 plan year. With 2 weeks left in the plan year, he reassured the Committee that the rate
increase is sufficient, despite the recent fluctuation in claims experience. March through May were bad months, but
overall the rate is sound. Phil Brown reminded the Committee that the combined financial statements reflect a $1
million increase compared to the previous year. Mike Strech commented that an increase may be in order for the
dental and vision programs next year.

Regarding the Workers® Compensation program, an audit of stop loss recoveries is going to be performed for the
pre-1995 self-insured years and additional recoveries are expected which would help the $900,000 reserve in the
program. For the current self-insured program, Mike reported that it is doing well and the claims development seems
to be bucking trend. Phil asked if this was attributable to cash and Mike answered yes. He reminded the Committee
of Mike Harrington’s (BRM) comment that there was developing a steady increase of cost/trend.

Cash Flow Impact/IBNR Notice — Cascade Teachers

When rates were set in April, the projected increase necessary was -1.9%; however, in order to find an 8% margin, a
5.85% rate increase was set. With the adverse claims activity in the latest quarter, the projected -1.9% became
+2.0% which is almost 4% margin instead of the desired 8%. Because Cascade’s teachers had a higher claims
experience {31,074 per employee per month compared to $704 for the rest of the population), the impact is
significant. it will positively impact the JPA in both claims cost and by reducing the cost of Stop Loss Reinsurance
Premium. Individual experience is only calculated upon a district exiting to calculate their IBNR. It was felt by the
Committee that if this group were ever to ask to return to the JPA, a surcharge should be charged because they have
adversely affected the JPA.

Another reason that the last quarter claims may have been high is because of the end-of-the-year spike phenomenon
caused by pending layoffs. If this anomaly becomes a trend, the Committee asked if it would make sense to set rates
one month later? However, Bordan suggested that it made more sense to add a margin for confidence level: perhaps
consider an 80 to 95% confidence level next year. Higher copays and deductibles this year will impact the plan both
financially and behaviorally. Phil asked Mercer to come up with a recommendation for a methodology for next year,
whether we should stay with March through February claims experience or moved to April through March. Mike
Strech suggested that more answers will come with the new program changes and asked Mercer to include pros and
cons in order for the Finance Committee to determine if it should go to the Executive Committee for consideration.

26



Finance Committee Notes
June 15,2010
Page |2

Mike asked if more months’ experience should be considered? Bordan said either 12 or 24 months are typical for
consideration however the 24-month scenario would not be favorabie for this group. He suggested a 2% increase

should be considered for reserve building in addition to the IBNR and Stabilization Fund to be conservative, This
will go to the Executive Committee for discussion.

Regarding cash flow as it pertains to Cascade, while there are 3 months less premium being received, there is also 3
months of expenses which could create a cash flow problem. Bylaws currently state that the first payment of half of
the IBNR is not due until January 1 of the current plan year and the second half is due January 1* of the following
plan year. The Committee suggested that the Bylaws be revised and that the balance should be paid by June 30% of
the current plan year for year-end purposes. It was suggested to have the payment due November 1% based on a 99%
calculation of the IBNR. Gretchen Deichler asked about a surplus and how that would be returned. The Committee
felt there was a need for a Bylaws Committee to review the Bylaws for revisions, not only to this policy but overall.
Therefore it will be recommended to the Executive Committee to appoint a Bylaws Committee and that the Bylaws
be revised.

Budget/Allocation Policy on Unanticipated Expenses
In the last budget, members of the Executive Committes questioned an amount that was allocated to program

expenses. It was suggested that the Gross Number should be used, not the Net Number for Allocated Expenses and
that expenses should be charged to Admin first as a miscellaneous expense to track entire cost and then parcel the
expenses to the appropriate programs at year end. After discussing whether expenses should be charged to the
programs directly, it was decided that only extraordinary items go to Admin to be allocated at year end (i.e., legal
expenses other than program related, Executive Director Search expenses, PARS expenses). These types of
expenses will not happen every year.

Workers’ Compensation Stabilization Policy

The Stabilization Policy that was set at the last Finance Committee was brought to the Executive Committee where it
was recognized as a contradiction to the current rate increase proposed for the 2010/11 plan year. While it was
agreed philosophically that a 90% confidence level would be ideal, practically speaking it is unreasonable, In
addition, the Actuary, Mike Harrington of BRS, stated that due to the amount of cash available, an 80% confidence
level was sufficient to fund at a reasonable level. Therefore, the Finance Committee will recommend to the
Executive Committee the following policy:

*  Fund program at an 80% confidence level
s  Stabilization minimum at 2X SIR. SIR has been at $1 million last several years where it remains in 10/11
¢ Review SIR leveis on an annual basis for adequacy and market conditions

Role of Finance Committee — Audit Functions

Typically, an Audit Committee is available to the Auditors as an impartial third party to review and findings and
recommendations apart from the Administration. Therefore, it was recommended that the Finance Committee act as
the Audit Committee. This will be brought to the Executive Committee for recommendation to the Board.

Early Retirement Reinsurance Program — Federal Subsidy

As part of the Affordable Care Act, the government is offering the Early Retirement Reinsurance Program which
allows an 80% subsidy for claims from $15,000 to $90,000 for those retirees aged 55 to 64. This would be a
significant savings for the Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group. The JPA will apply to the program and, if it is
accepted, the JPA will have to decide how to use the savings; lower copays/deductibles or reduce premiumns.
Retirees are not rated separately and that policy may need to be revisited. It was recommended that a new bank
account be opened to hold these specific funds as it is part of the application process. The Finance Committee
agreed and Mike Strech and Adam Hillman will facilitate the opening of the new account.

27



Finance Committes Notes
June 15, 2010
Page |3

Health Care Reform Issues — Cadillac Plans, Tiered versus Composite, Broadened Coverage

Health Care Reform will bring changes to the JPA’s plans and its cost. It is anticipated that rates will need to
increase 4 to 6% on top of our trend to pay for the mandated benefits of Health Care Reform. Mike suggested a
Board Retreat to explain the effects of Health Care Reform as well as brainstorm for the future of the JPA.,

Policy Discussion — Workers’ Compensation Fund Loans to Districts

It has been brought up by Board Members that the funds available in the JPA’s workers’ compensation program
could be offered to distriets as a loan for cash flow purposes. However the Committee generally agreed that the JPA
should not act like a bank and that it could be a conflict of interest {voting). Phil Brown suggested the Board realize
the four purposes of the JPA and that one of them is not to help districts with cash flow,

Other Issues

It was asked whether the IBNR should be posted before the Andit for communication to Cascade. Phil Brown said
he was leery of changing accounting practices just because Cascade left. Bylaws state that the JPA has 150 days to
provide the IBNR to the withdrawing district. Why create more work for the JPA when Cascade made a voluntary
decision to leave, The Committee concurred.

There being ne further business to come before the Committee, adjournment at 6:05 p.m.

28



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ItemNo: 5.4.1
Action Item: Yes X No

Description of Item: Recommend Adoption of Revised Workers’ Comp.
Stabilization Policy

History: At the March 26, 2010 Executive Committee Meeting, the
Stabilization Policy recommended by the Finance Committee was found to be
inconsistent with the rate recommendation and actuarial study. Therefore, the
Workers’ Compensation Program Stabilization Policy was sent back to the
Finance Committee for review.

Status: The Finance Committee has reviewed the policy and recommends
an 80% confidence level rather than the original 90% recommended in March.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Approve 80% confidence level as the
standard for rate setting/stabilization fund policy, and stabilization at 2 x SIR.
Review SIR levels on an annual basis for adequacy and market conditions.

29



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 5.4.2
Action ltem: Yes X No

Description of item: Policy Recommendation re: Loaning Funds to Districts
from Workers’ Comp. Program

History: At a previous meeting, the Finance Committee was asked to explore
the viability of loaning funds from the Workers’ Compensation Program to
districts for cash flow purposes.

Status: The Finance Committee discussed the issue and decided that this
would not be a good policy as the JPA is not a bank and there are too many areas
of responsibility that go along with loaning money that administratively should
not become the burden of the JPA. In addition, it was determined that there
could be conflicts of interest by Board Members as decision are made to loan
money to districts.

Recommendation: It is the recommendation of the Finance Committee that
loans not be extended to Districts for the purpose of cash flow.

30



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ItemNo: 5.5
Action ltem: Yes X No
Description of ltem: Internal Controls

History: Previously, the Executive Consultant was empowered with the
authority to conduct day to day financial operations; this action is to solidify the
authority of the Executive Director, Michael Strech, to conduct the financial
operations with regular vendors at a threshold to be determined in order to
create efficiency within the administration of the JPA.

Status: Transactions will be reviewed on a monthly basis by the Treasurer
and/or President for Internal Control purposes.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Grant the Executive Director, Michael
Strech, the authority to conduct day to day financial operations at a threshold
to be based upon historical payment levels for monthly vendors.

31



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ltem No: 5.6
Action Item: Yes No X
Description of Iltem: CAJPA Conference

History: Executive Director, Michael Strech, and President, Adam Hillman,
attended this year’s CAJPA conference.

Status: A report will be given particularly as it pertains to CAIPA’s
accreditation program.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Informational purposes only.

32



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 itemNo: 6.1
Action ltem: Yes No X
Description of Item: Worker’s Compensation Program Equity Transfer

History: At the April 2008 Board Meeting, the Board approved a transfer of
equity from the Workers’ Compensation Program to the Medical Program.
However, five districts were not part of the Medical Program and it was decided
that the equity would be dispersed to them separately. At the time, some
districts wanted to explore using their equity for additional risk
management/safety programs. The SUHSD was paid their equity in September
of 2008.

Status: Four districts remain unpaid as follows:
e Enterprise Elementary School District $198,267
¢ Happy Valley Elementary School District 33,219
e Millville Elementary School District 11,381
* Trinity Union High School District 28,596

Recommendation/Conclusion: Since action was already taken to pay the
districts their equity, no addition action is necessary. However, the Executive
Director wanted to make sure the Committee was aware of the equity that will
be owed to these districts and it has been made part of the 2009/10 Audit.

33



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 6.2
Action Item: Yes No X
Description of Item: 2010/11 Loss Control Training Schedule

History: This year, the STSIG JPA has set a schedule of regional Loss Control
Trainings that can be utilized by all districts regardless of its location.

Status: 29 Trainings have been scheduled and are attached for the
Committee’s information. In addition notification has been sent to the District’s
as well as posted on the website www.stsigjpa.com

Recommendation/Conclusion: Informational purposes only.

34



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP
LOSS CONTROL TRAINING SCHEDULE

2010/11
Training Location Time
BBP/Exposure Control
10/7/2010 SCOE - Downstairs Conf. Room 9a.m.
11/4/2010 Enterprise ESD - Family Literacy Center 1p.m.
1/13/2011 W. Cottonwood School - Library 3:30 p.m.
21312011 Sequoia Middle School - Library TBA
Food Service Safety Training
171172011 Anderson High School - Perf. Arts Ctr. 1:30 p.m.
Bedy Mechanics Proper Lifting
10/12/2010 - Phase 3 Gateway Dist. Office - Board Room 1p.m.
11/8/2010 - Phase 1 & 2 Monte Vista Cafeteria - Aides Only 3a.m.
12/2/2010 - Transportation Shasta UHSD - Board Room 9a.m.
12/6/2010 - Phase 3 Enterprise ESD - Family Literacy Center 2 p.m.
1/6/2011 - Transportation SCOE's Transportation Yard 9:30 a.m.
Office Ergonomics Train the
Trainer (T3)
2/10/2011 SCOE - Downstairs Conf. Room 9:30 a.m.
Annual Pesticide Training
3/17/2011 Shasta UHSD - Board Room 9a.m.
Forklift Train-the-Trainer (T3)
4712011 Shasta UHSD - Board Room 9a.m.
Aerial Train-the-Trainer (T3)
5/3/2011 Shasta UHSD - Board Room 8:30 a.m.
Safety Committee Development Cal;
OSHA Regulations
9/28/2010 SCOE - Downstairs Conf. Room 9a.m.
10/4/2010 Enterprise ESD - Family Literacy Center 9a.m.
10/11/2010 Gateway Dist. Office - Board Room 10:30 a.m.
10/14/2010 W. Cottonwood School - Library 1p.m.
General Safety, Ladder Safety,
PPE, Grounds, Hand Tool
9/30/2010 Junction Elem. - Board Room (#1) 9a.m.
11/15/2010 SCOE's Caterpillar Site 9a.m.
1/18/2011 Enterprise ESD - Family Literacy Center 9a.m.

35




SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 6.3/6.4
Action Item: Yes X No
Description of Item: Closed Session

History: Workers’ Compensation Claims can be settled by either the Board
or the Executive Committee. Because the timeline of settlement is particularly
important, the Executive Committee will entertain settlement of claims as
recommended by LWP Claims and the Claims Committee who met September
13, 2010.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Closed Session action will be reported, if any,
upon Reconvening to Open Session (6.4)

36



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 item No: 7.1.1
Action ltem: Yes No X
Description of ltem: Year-End Claims Experience for 2009/10

History: A report will be given by Mercer regarding the claims experience at
year-end of 2009/10.

37



yodal [eueuy 0} podas dn anu} o} ¥6/'LGLS sapnjayl ,,,
weJBoud oyul paajsues) 0pO'00kS SePNRY| .,

38

. o e i o . . " . ; . . 33 tod
B95°Z TLE'660°L $ | zLe'669 $ %996 18169 $ | 81'se9 $ 98y $|L8FC $ | s¥'zos $| 19491 $ | ve'veE $ 1502 BAY £0/90 Ad
z79'C LSE'SPE'L $ | s86'svL $ %% 66 Z0°969 $ | 8e’169 $ gp'sy $|s0'8T $| 28719 $ | 9z'0Lt $ | Z9vvy $ 33 Jod

. i 1500 BAv 80/20 A4
085°Z mn.mo.xi $ |(o6L'Lre‘L) $| %80l |66'SZL $| pe8L $ «Ov'8y  $ 5082 $ | 9680 $ | 9Lvel $|ozTwLs $ 33 Jad

150D BAY 60/80 Ad
i ard 809'cZy $ | £89'298 $| %¥96 9l'6le $ | vrre8L IR $ | 06°eh $|1zer $| 6169 $| 68194 $ | sz'zes $ 33 sed

’ 1500 BAY 01/60 Ad

£EP'T 208'TL $ %% 96 5.8'266°} $ | 295°0Z6°) $ | 006'6L $|rog'90L  $|ezi'sol  $ | evi'sso’L $|1os'cee  $|zes'veZ't §$| ebeiaay Alyjuon
v6L°62 809°CZY $ | 289298 $ %' 96 ver'vi6'ez  $ | L08°0v0'eZ  $ | 008'8€Z  § | £19°18Z'L § | €L¥19Z°L § | LL6'V9Z'0Z $ | Leg'ozl'y ¢ | 1Bs'BES'SL $ [2LA
J8E'T BO9'ECY $ | eoLole S %068 955'196'} s [esa'vrlL $ | 006'61 $ | 682'v0L g | zvi'col § | 1z0'sis’y s|iovie s|owoerl’t 8 ol-unp
Z6EC ¥06 902 HEaM S %€ 96 £6.°8¥6 F S [5v8'9/8'1 $ | 00661 $ | 600501 B G HEEEED s | 168zre § 289608 L & 0L-Rely
Z0v e 956 FEL s [(e6r'201) S| %rsoL  [ersi95L s [se0vi0e $ | 00661 s | srr'col 5 [ 060} HIEED S | 80/205 HEES 01-1dy’
607 ¢ 6vF LbZ $ |l6e0zze) S| %59kl | vEvEss L S [eir0lEe S [ 00661 HEZED S | €6070L § | sz2080C S | 1659/ S|rPELPOLL  § 01BN
a0V ¢ 18V 895 B S %6°Z6 &V0'196 | S | veoles’L S | 00661 S| L2500 S | 050701 HEAE HEES B A 0}-084
azv'z 290 62F $ | veL00E 5 %6 78 00v'€86 | B $ | 00661 $ | Log'e0L s | Zzg'vol § | zeo'zsrL S | BsL'ooe S |oeaee0’t ¢ 0l-Uer
IEV'T 626 8ZL S |l6eLBz1) S| %Po0L | 229766 L S[19l5zhe $ | 00661 S| ¥86'001 HEEED HEEEED S | 209z S| 206055t  § 60-08Q
' /90'.52 $ | 9157205 S %6 'L 106'200'C S | 58e°005°1 $ [ oo6'sL s | voz'z01 HEEED HEREAD s | 0z '85e S | Zv9'606 B 60-AON
€5Y'C (6rr'Srz) HEEE S %L €8 1087202 S | 520%89'L S| 00661 $ | Zsa’l0l S | ve6c0L s [ vrroort S | Gv6 86 S [ 66V 196 B 60100
eSY T (LeT'pLS) $ | 62900 S %L 28 J000/6'L HEEEED S | 006'6L s | 89201 s | v66'501 S | ZvZ'S6E t s [ zsoese BSOS 60-dag
L8Y'C (0L6'V16) A B %6 86 ¥P0'6EQ'T S | 806'5L0Z s [ 00661 BED s | v0z'201 HEERDN S | 1e5'L8E S [seBeEL  § 60-Bny
P05 Z (or0'8c6) S |(Z96'26Y) $| %€zl |[sec9l0e S | s0e'0/5T S | 006%61 $ | 926601 S [ 861801 BT S | vo0'98Y S[BlZovelL  § 60-INF

(620 vip) B
JUaUoiua | dn-pjing oAiesew | 31oUeq ) snjdng | oney ssoq Ju3jeAInbs 1503 [Bj01 JSDION/VAlr | UIUPY Walpuy|  soueinsuiey 18301 Xy i [CEIGET] Yo
wnjwalid :
1ej01 §1500 JAUI0 SWwiel) pied 0L0Z-600Z Ad

010z '0g aunp ybnoiyl 600z ‘1 AInr
oney sso7 asuauadxg ueld Xy / [E2IPSN papun4-}|os
dnouig asueinsu| sjooyss Aiuil) e}seys




*s01eqaY AJRULIRN 'S80 UIIPY SO 'SIPBID B SWIBD O SIE0POW 'SWIEID X 9ATOY SIPNPU| ..
'$094 NON 'SIUQWASNIpY [201pa ‘S22 ¢ SWIZ(D PIED anjg Sapniou| ..,

39

cev'z | orele s|stves s|emiar  s|zot) s |es0 $ |(zo'2) $ | ¥soe s|ooert  s|szzes s |ieoon) sleoo  s|zew s|wi s|ozos s wwqﬁn_”””w

. g _— . . . ’ ‘ i . . " ' — 350D [e30)

£EP'T S.8'266'L $ | err'es9’t  § | 1og'cee $ |(e9z'sz) $ | ooz § [(sz0'21) $ | 068'88 $ | vos'Lve $ | zea'veZ't $ [(zze'0L1) $|es $ |(svs'sz) $|09L'kz  §|98e'var'L § BAv Aipuop
velL'6Z | EP'FIE'EZ  § | LL6'POZ'OZ § | Lee'oEs'y ¢ [(osi'eee)  § | oz8's § |(oo6'v0Z)  $ [ 619'990° L § | £¥B'WLL'Y § | 18S'BES'SE  § $ | Le9 § [(ees'oee) ¢ [ozi'eee ¢ | @E@'6LSLL § fejoL
1BET 955 196 | B IEED s|iovie § [(68g'/2) $ 809z $ [(ris'sL) BEEE s | ovi'oze sloloertl $ $|- $ [{cia’ed BEAED B IEE gl-unr
Z6E € €6.8V6 F B IE2EEED S| 1eaere S |€seee) S |esee S [lezz o) S| ¥6Ice §|iizee S [Z89508 T ] HE S6E PL) S evvilL HETE 0L-Ae
00T €V5 296 1 § 268781 § | B0Z €05 § [€98 L) B R H HESE HEEED B 3B 3 [zes vl) HIEEEEE 01-10Y
B0V T FEVEH6 | §|szLo80c S| 1659lc § [vv622) 5 B EBED) HEEE HENE S [vEVFOLL g HE $ [Zsvol $[90C6LF  § |eoverlt S PIRE]
BOVT 60 196 | $]€967165 T § | oroere § [(ee6'22) HEEH S [lorz o 5[ 99929 H B S| ve6er B HE H EEX A 01-G84
| vz  |ooveest S [Ie0esrt S | 8199t § [[ehr s B »_Gﬁ.mc 5 E2EE HEELT B D 5 B §[Zvs1L S |oceerit  § oL-uer
IEVve 229166 | S [viseset S| 79972 692 8C) S [s0v'T GELZL) B EEE B BT S| Z06055¢ $ HE $ S [ozovl $|szev0gl  § 60-99Q
Bix3 1062002 H A S § [teesd) §|oorz B (D) §|Zcece F|Tersie 5 [2vo'606 3 B H B EEEE 60-"ON
TSV e 1082E0C S| ¥¥¥09V T § | Sv686v 5 [(esv'ee) §[eeEe 3 [(55681) B EE H G § | 66¥ 196 B S|Zv H B G §[ 1205201 % [EER]
TSPT 700046 F SIPLS6CT  § | 2a0EaE $|0ET S W60 Z1) § 80t L6 HEEEH B ESEL0 3 HE 3 S[ver8r S |riGerrt S 60-005
Tar e FPOGEO € S| 9896LLT S| e518E B B (GEEDR T|tecce HEEES S| Z5Ce6E b 5 [6zz oL HES S HEEEE B0-bnY
VS Z BCCOL0C §|escceee 6 | voogey S[2FT § [(tos0e) HEE HESE] B HE HEH S e ve) §[1vZse S |Zesviet § 60T
JuawjjoIug wnieig 9oL X sajeqay BT WP9I0 O POR SwiEy Xy oAy PR TUBWOSINGUIoY | 5993 NON | SWewnsnlpy | Sesd/swis | [Eoipal S8015 qiuom

Aaewieyd upy SWo “Bifg sa1nay sso7 dois pieD anjg
E2T] [E

0102 ‘0€ sunp yBnoJul 600Z ‘1 AInf
sousliadx3 ueld Xy / [edIPBN Papund-jjas
dnouis) asueinsuj sjooyssg Auu) eyseys




SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 item No: 7.1.2
Action Item: Yes No X
Description of Item: Claims Experience for 2010/11

History: A report will be given by Mercer regarding the claims experience
development for the 2010/11 plan year.

40



podal [eioueuy o) Jodal dn any) 0} $5/'LGL S SBpNUY] ...
wesboud oyul pauajsues) 000'00FS SBPNIAU] 4.

33 4od

4 ha i 0 ‘ 0, . - . . .. e .
8962 ¢LE'660') $ | Zie'669 $ %996 18°159 $|81se9 $ 98l  $|L8%C $ | svzes $ 197291 1500 BAY 20/90 A4

wr

v8'¥6E $

33 ted

[44: K4 LSE'SPT'L $ | 586°5¥1 $ %E66 20'969 $| 8169 $ Ov'8y  $|65082 $|48%19 $ 920l $ | Z9vPy $ 1500 BAY 80/20 A4

33 sad

g e 0 ‘ i of 7 . . . . . . ..
086'Z (620'v¥¥) $ |(061°L¥8'L) $| %zZ'80L |66'6ZL $ | i¥'s8L $ Ovey  §| 6082 $ | 96'80L $|9Lv6l $|0zvLS $ Ja65 Bay eooA

33 sad

£ev'e 809'€ZY $ | 289'298 $ %% 96 9618 $ | vesL $|8le $ | o6’ $|1zev $|s1L'v69 $ | 687191 $ | sz'zes $ 1505 BAY 04/60 Ad

33 4ad

80Z'Z 08¥'vLe $ |(szt'st) $ %90k 60°158 $ | veels $| el $|eLvy $|ozLs $ | 09°25L $ | 1zesk $ | 6£°665 $ 1509 BAY LL/0} Ad

802'C (8z1'6¥) $| %920t 60Z'6.8°L $ | Lee'826°) $ | g6v'0g $ | ¥os'ss

o

86z'9zL  $ | L2L7229'L $|sze'ske  §|2Zsv'eee’t | ebeseay Ayuop

80Z'2 osr'vie $ [(sz1's¥) $ %9720} 60Z°6.8°L $ | 2e£'926°) $ | ss¥'0t $ | vaL'e6 $ | 862921 $ | L1229} $|gee'sve  § | Zsv'eee’l § ejoL

L L-unp
1 1-Aep
| 1-idy
LL-eN
11-G9d
| |-uefr
01990
0}-"ON
01190
01-deg
01-Bny
ZGveeE Ll § 0L-InF

80Z'2 0BY'v.E $ [(BZ1'6Y)
BO9'ELY $
UBW[oINT | di-pjing 9Alosey | 3190eq / snjding opey ss07] JUBIEAIND 1800 [BjOL ssau| “UIpY Waluy | asurinsuley 1ejoL Xy 1ealpa Yiuow
winjuwaid W)

@

%9'¢0L 602'6.8'L $ [ Zee'BEB’L $ | 86F'0E

w

v9.'86 S | B6Z'9CI § | L42219°) S | sze'ere

2

41

IBl0L : $1800 JaUI0 SWIEID Pied L10Z-0L0Z Ad

LL0Z '0g aunr ybnoiyy gLoz 't Ainpe
oljey sso7 asuanadxy uejd XY / [ed1pap pepund-jjes
dnouig asueinsuj sjooyas AuLl] ejseys




SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 Item No: 7.1.3
Action ltem: Yes X No
Description of Item: Report on the Wellness Program Implementation

History: The Wellness Advantage Program began for our members in May of
2009 by attending an Open Enrollment Meeting, of which 30 regional meetings
were held. Next the members were to fill out a short, 20-minute Weliness
Assessment online, no later than June 13, 2010. If these two steps were not
completed, the member would not be eligible for lower co pays and would not
be eligible for participation in Phase 2 which would allow them to keep their
deductibles at their current level. Many members successfully completed the
assessment with little effort, however, some were confused by a date that was
embedded in the website which is used by more employers than just STSIG. The
December 31* date caused some members to believe they had more time than
was instructed at the Open Enrollment Meeting and the handouts. Therefore,
STSIG decided to allow those that started their profiles before the June 13" date
an extension to August 31° to complete their Assessment. An additional 210
members subsequently finished their Assessment. Eighty (80) members that
were eligible did not. All together, there were 1,600+ people who participated
and qualified for Phase 1. However, the Administration of the extension has
proven to be cumbersome and time consuming for STSIG, Anthem and Mercer.

Status: With the upcoming deadline for Phase 2 completion, October 31%,
the JPA would like to request the support of the Executive Committee to
maintain the Phase 2 completion date. Modifying the date may impact the
ability for the deductible reset to take place on December 31st while creating
significant administrative challenges. STSIG has advised all Phase 1 participants

42



of the upcoming deadline by mail several times as well as the original message
during open enrollment. Anyone who successfully completes Phase 2 will
receive a confirmation letter from the JPA, well in advance of the deductible
reset date.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Affirm STSIG’s Wellness Advantage Phase 2
deadline of October 31, 2010.

43



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ltemNo: 7.1.4
Action Iltem: Yes X No
Description of Item: Smoking Cessation Benefit

History: The Wellness Advantage Program includes a Smoking Cessation
component that to date has not been solidified. Upon meeting with Anthem
Blue Cross and getting recommendations, along with Mercer, the Program has
been developed.

Status: Along with enroliment in a qualified Smoking Cessation seminar
either through Mercy Medical Center Redding or the online sessions available at
www.behappystaywell.com, the member would be eligible for a $500 lifetime
benefit to receive smoking cessation products such as prescription Chantix,
patches, nicotine gum, prescription nasal sprays and prescription inhalers.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Adopt Smoking Cessation Program as outlined
with a $500 lifetime maximum benefit to buy smoking cessation products.

44



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ItemNo: 7.1.5

Action Item: Yes No X
Deséription of item: Health Benefits Committee

History: The Health Benefits Committee and subsequent Working Group
was very successful last year and the JPA will again start up the Committee
which is planning to meet in October.

Status: An invitation was sent out to the districts to repopulate the
Committee asking for volunteers. To date, 11 people have volunteered and the
JPA will be working with the 2010/11 Chairperson of the Health Benefits
Committee, Patricia Demo, to make certain that all stakeholders are
represented on the Committee.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Informational purposes only.

45



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ltem No: 7.1.6
Action ltem: Yes No X
Description of Item: Implementation Audit

History: With the change of vendors from NextRx to Express Scripts effective
7/1/10, Anthem’s implementation of the new benefits had some difficulties
which brought up the need to verify the benefits are being applied with little or
no abnormalities.

Status: Anthem, through negotiation with Mercer, has agreed to pay for an
Implementation Study to be performed by Mercer up to a cost of $15,000. Any
concerns will be brought to the attention of the JPA and corrected in a proactive
manner.

Recommendation/Conclusion: Informational purposes only.

46



SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Committee Meeting Detail

Date of Meeting: 9-24-10 ItemNo: 7.2
Action Item: Yes X No

Description of Item: Dental Program — Grace Period for Reinstatement as it
Pertains to Incentive Levels

History: The Dental program is designed with incentive levels that would
reset at 70% with any break in benefits. Dental plans are underwritten and
rated as such. With this year’s employment volatility, a few employees who
were laid off in July and then brought back in August experienced a break and
therefore, their dental benefits were reset to 70% causing concern. The
employees could have elected COBRA to keep their benefits at their current
level, however, this option was not chosen because the employees didn’t know
they were going to be brought back and experience a break.

Status: The district who has the affected employees is requesting the JPA
consider the one-time back dating for employees keeping them at their current
level before the break or consider a grace period policy similar to the medical
program which gives 90 days before there are repercussions to their benefit
levels.

?

Recommendation/Conclusion: Allow the one-time back dating for employees
dental benefits to alleviate resetting of benefit levels to 70%.

47



